



Tel: 207-637-2171 info@limingtonmaine.gov Fax: 207-637-3293

SELECTBOARD MEETING DECEMBER 29, 2022

Meeting Called to Order at <u>7:04 pm</u> by

Approval of meeting minutes from December 08, 2022 & December 15, 2022. Approval of meeting minutes for December 22, 2022, Michael Barden was not present. Motion to approve meeting minutes from December 08, 2022 and December 19, 2022 made by Michael Barden second by Jonathan Kinney, approved. Stanley Hackett was not present for the December 29, 2022 meeting.

Approval of Warrant #52

Appropriations	: \$76,961.75
Payroll:	\$25,931.94
Total:	\$102,893.69

\$75,000 of the appropriations are o capital improvements per Town Meeting in March 2022. Motion to approve Warrant #52 made by Michael Barden second Jonathan Kinney, approved.

Purchase Order Requests:

FIRE/EMS:

A request to pay Hartford Communications for labor on site: \$125.00. Motion to approve Fire/EMS PO made by Jonathan Kinney second by Michael Barden, approved.

Old & New Business:

Sherriff's Dept coverage w/ county commissioner: January 23, 2023 the State Police are set to become primary coverage in Limington, Jonathan has contacted the county commissioner with questions about the letter the town received regarding this change.

Motion to approve Craig Galarneau as Limington Code Enforcement Officer for a term of three months December 29, 2022 through March 1, 2023 made by Jonathan Kinney second by Michael Barden, approved.

Weekly Update on Select Board activities:

GA work Working on employee benefits Discussed PWD operations Assessing questions Conversations with Fire/EMS The Select board office has been discussing office hours options and maybe changing the meeting broadcast evening to another evening. PWD STORM RECOVERY UPDATE: North road has had some damage and most major has been fixed.

Douglass Road took a severe hit from Merrifield Brook. We have placed plates on Douglass Rd to allow traffic to continue to use the road. We will be updating the culverts and installing a couple more. I have contacted a company that will help us pave. This outfit runs an asphalt plant during the winter months and are set up for paving year-round. Our pavement trailer is now back in service. We will be using this machine to get the damage and potholes filled. The chipper is running great and has we have been chipping where needed.

Informational Bulletin:

Thank you to the Public Works Department and Fire and EMS for their response during the storm!

Transfer Station hours are Saturday and Sunday from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. and Wednesday 12-4 p.m. **A Transfer Station sticker must be attached to your vehicle windshield for the disposal of ALL items.** 2023 Transfer Station stickers are available now.

The Transfer Station is closed Saturday December 31, ,2022 and Sunday January 1, 2023 for New Years.

The Town Offices will be closed Friday December 30, 2022 and Monday January 2, 2023 for End of Year. We will reopen Tuesday January 3rd.

General Assistance Office is open on Tuesdays from 3-5 p.m. Applications are available anytime from the Town Clerks office during their normal business hours. Applications must be filled out and accompanied with supporting documentation and must be signed.

Planning Board meets at the Municipal Complex on site the first and third Monday evenings at 7pm.

The work continues on the Old Town Hall: there will be NO ACCESS to the area during the project. The project is scheduled to last 8 weeks. If you require access, please send an email so arrangements can be made.

The Old Town Hall Committee meets the first Tuesday of the month at 7 pm.

The Select Board hours: The office is now open to the public from 2:00pm to 4:30pm on Wednesdays. Thursdays remain the same.

The Financial Advisory Committee meets January 05, 2023 at 5:30pm.

Parks & Rec is hosting more Cards and Coffee dates at the Municipal Offices. Not just cards, not just coffee! The time is 9:30am-11:30am Wed Jan 11, 2023. Come and see what is happening, there will be cribbage, cards, scrabble, puzzles, and coffee. If you have questions or suggestions, please reach out to Madison Moody our Recreation Director at <u>M.Moody@LimingtonMaine.gov</u>

Thank you to everyone who participated in the holiday lights competition, winners to be announced shortly.

The Fishing Derby at Pequawket Lake is scheduled for January 28, 2023 with a weather date of February 11, 2023.

Open to the Public:

Motion to Adjourn at 7:12 pm made by Michael Barden second by Jonathan Kinney, adjourned.

Select Board, Town of Limington

Jonathan Kinney, Chair

Stanley Hackett

Michael Barden III